



OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Honorable City Council

FROM: James A. Gallup, City Manager
Kevin Bolden, Parks & Recreation Director

DATE: September 12, 2025

SUBJECT: Recommendation for award for RFB 26-03: Removal and installation of Dectron Unit Replacement

BACKGROUND:

- On September 11, 2025 at 2PM, bids were opened for the removal and installation of the Jefferson City Community Center's Dectron Unit for the indoor pool.
- Only one vendor submitted for this project and is recorded on the attached bid tabulation.
- The lone bid for this project from **Perfection Group is \$382,087.**

FISCAL IMPACT:

- The City budgeted \$350,000 towards this project.
- If awarded, this project would be over budget by \$32,087 and would require a budget amendment.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

- Staff recommends awarding to **Perfection Group for \$382,087.**

ATTACHMENTS:

- Bid Tab 26-03